City of Harrisonburg, Virginia

Office of the City Manager
409 South Main Street Kurt D. Hodgen
Harrisonburg, VA 22802 City Manager

(540) 432-7701 / FAX (540) 432-7778

TO: Kurt Hodgen, City Manager

FROM:  Jim Junkins, ECC Director

DATE: April 4, 2016

RE: March 14, 2017 Council Agenda ltem Request

Summary: Update on the Joint City-County Computer Aided Dispatch/Data Management System
(CAD/DMS) project.

Background: The CAD/DMS project is a multi-locality, multi-discipline project to replace the outdated,
public safety computer aided dispatch and records management systems to a fully-integrated system of
systems. Director Junkins will provide an update to the project work, milestones and next steps.

Key Issues: n/a

Environmental Impact: n/a

Fiscal Impact: Capital Improvements Project at approximately $4.5M total

Prior Actions: Project Chartered, Consultant Selected

Alternatives: (a)
(b); or
(c)

Community Engagement: n/a

Recommendation: n/a

Attachments: Slide presentation already submitted
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Review:

The initiating Department Director will place in Legistar, in sequence of transmittal, the names of each department
that must initial their review in order for this item to be placed on the City Council agenda. The completion of
review only addresses the readiness of the issue for Council consideration. This does not address the

recommendation for approval or denial of the issue.
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